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THE CITY OF KEY WEST 
Post Office Box 1409 Key West, FL 33041-1409 (305) 809-3700 

Key to the Caribbean – average yearly temperature 77 ° Fahrenheit. 
 

 
To: Mayor & Commissioners 
 
From:  Scott Fraser, FEMA Coordinator 
 
Through: Donald Craig, Planning Director 
 
Date:  March 7, 2013 
 
Re:  Flood Ordinance, Second Reading, Minor Changes 
 
In reviewing the ordinance passed at first reading by the City Commission on February 20, 
State floodplain management staff realized the statewide model flood ordinance has 
undergone several minor changes since they last reviewed and approved the draft of our 
pending ordinance. 
 
Although these changes are not substantial, nor do they change the meaning nor intent of 
the ordinance or add any new requirements, FEMA and State floodplain staff have agreed 
these changes are required, mostly for purposes of clarification and accurate reference 
citations. 
 
Attached, is the text of the draft ordinance passed during first reading, with the FEMA 
recommended changes highlighted in yellow, strikeouts identifying text to be deleted and 
underlines showing new text. 
 


